
From:                                 Leanne Geppert
Sent:                                  3 Nov 2013 21:12:37 +1000
To:                                      Sharon Kelly
Cc:                                      Laura Johnson;WM_ED_MH&SS WM_ED_MH&SS
Subject:                             Fwd: Closure of Barret Adolescent Centre
Attachments:                   David Kelly.vcf, Email response to 161013.doc

Hi Sharon
pls see attached for your approval and sending, thanks, LG
 
Dr Leanne Geppert
A/Director of Strategy
Mental Health & Specialised Services

West Moreton Hospital and Health Service

 
The Park - Centre for Mental Health
Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Rd, Wacol, QLD 4076 
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QLD 4074

www.health.qld.gov.au
 

>>> Laura Johnson 10/30/2013 12:48 pm >>>
Hi Leanne, 
 
Please find attached a draft response to the email below from I have based it 
on the standard response.

Thanks
Laura
 
Laura Johnson
Project Officer - Redevelopment
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
 

>>> On 10/11/2013 at  9:46 am, rote:
 
 
Sharon Kelly
Executive Director
Mental Health and Specialised Services
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West Moreton Hospital and Health Service

 

 The Park - Centre for Mental Health
Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Road, Wacol, Qld 4076
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, Qld 4074

>>> David Kelly 10/10/2013 7:36 am >>>
 
 
David Kelly
MPH, BTH, DipPS, A/DipFM 
Grad Cert BPCC, Grad Cert Management 
A/Coordinator Quality, Safety and Governance 
Mental Health and Specialised Services

West Moreton Hospital and Health Service

The Park - Centre for Mental Health
Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Rd, Wacol, QLD 4076 
www.health.qld.gov.au
 

>>> 9/10/2013 9:37 pm >>>
Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to you concerning the proposed closure of Barret Adolescent Centre. My name 

I would like to ask you to forward this e-mail to those who will decide the fate of the Barret 
Adolescent Centre.

Thank you very much for your time and consideration given to this correspondence.

Kind Regards,
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